
118 

he would present additional comments at the 
time when the reports were discussed by the 
appropriate Committees. 

The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m. 

HUNDRED AND FIRST MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Thursday, 31 July 1947, at 3 p.m. 

Acting President: Mr. Jan PAP ANEK 
(Czechoslovakia). 

32. Continuation of the discussion of the 
report of the first session of the Econo
mic Commission for Asia and the Far 
East and of the report of the CommiHee 
of the Whole (documents E/452 and 
E/491) 

In connexion with the proposal of the repre
sentative of the Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics that all the countries of Asia should be 
represented on the Commission with the excep
tion of Turkey which was already represented on 
the Economic Commission for Europe, Mr. 
T ARRAN (Turkey) expressed the view that any 
country which formed a physical part of an area 
had obvious rights and obligations towards the 
development of that area. Turkey was situated 
in Europe and in Asia and, therefore, should 
take part in the work of both Commissions. The 
inclusion of a Member State in the two Com
missions was not without precedent. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) expressed 
appreciation of the contribution made by Mr. 
Tsiang (China) and Mr. Nehru (India) to the 
work of the Commission. 

It was fitting that the final establishment of 
the Commission should synchronize with the 
birth of the two great nations in India and the 
acquisition, at an early date, of similar status by 
two other Asiatic countries. 

He recognized that the economic reconstruc
tion of Eastern Asia would have to be carried 
out through the efforts of the various Asiatic 
countries, but believed that the co-operation, 
not only of the metropolitan countries, but of 
the United States of America, the Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics and Australia, for 
example, would also be necessary. 

It was not a question of political backward.
ness, but one of need for economic development. 
His Government, like other G:overnments in a 
similar position, was not interesting itself in the 
work of the Commission from selfish motives, 

qu'il presentera d'autres observations lors de la 
discussion des rapports par les comites compe
tents. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 20. 

CENT-UNIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le jeudi 31 juillet 1947, a 15 heures. 

President par interim: M. Jan PAP ANEK 
(Tchecoslovaquie). 

32. Suite de Ia discussion sur le rapport de 
Ia premiere session de Ia Commission 
economique pour I' Asie et I'Extreme
Orient et sur le rapport de Ia Commis
sion siegeant en comite 

A propos de la proposition du representant de 
l'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques 
demandant que tous les pays asiatiques soient 
representes ala Commission, a !'exception de la 
Turquie- celle-ci etant deja representee a 
la Commission economique pour !'Europe -
M. TARHAN (Turquie) exprime !'opinion que 
chaque pays faisant geographiquement partie 
d'une region a indiscutablement le droit et le 
devoir de participer au progres economique de 
cette region. Le territoire de la Turquie etant 
situe a la fois en Europe et en Asie, la Turquie 
doit prendre part au travail des deux Commis
sions. II n'est pas sans precedent qu'un Etat 
Membre ait siege dans les deux Commissions. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) exprime son 
appreciation de la contribution apportee au 
travail de la Commission par M. TSIANG (Chine) 
et M. NEHRU (Inde). 

II est significatif que l'etablissement final de la 
Commission coincide avec la naissance de deux 
nouveaux Etats aux Indes et se fasse au moment 
ou s'ouvrent les perspectives, dans un avenir 
proche, de !'octroi d'un statut semblable a deux 
autres pays asiatiques. 

II reconnait que la reconstruction economique 
de l'Asie orientale doit etre realisee gr~ce aux 
efforts de& differents pays asiatiques, mais il 
croit que la collaboration non seulement des 
Puissances dites metropolitaines, mais encore des 
pays comme les Etats-Unis d'Amerique, l'Union 
des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, l'Austra
lie, par exemple, est egalement necessaire. 

II ne s'agit pas de manque de maturite politi
que, mais des necessites du developpement 
economique. Son Gouvernement, comme d'au
tres Gouvernements se trouvant dans une situa
tion semblable, s'interesse au travail de la 



119 

but in an effort to devise a successful plan for 
world citizenship. 

The main achievement of the first session of 
the Commission had been the adoption of a 
programme of work based on sound economic 
data. 

The representative of India, Mr. Nehru, had 
criticized the position taken by the United King
dom delegation at Shanghai. It was true that 
the United Kingdom representatives, taking a 
realistic point of view, had proposed a less ambi
tious programme of work. In their view, the 
first task was to decide where to begin work and, 
in adopting that attitude, they had been guided 
by three considerations: 

1. The problems to be tackled should be those 
which applied to all or nearly all the devastated 
countries of the area and to which individual 
Governments gave high priority; 

2. It would be necessary to ensure concrete 
results as early as possible, for both the Com
mission and the Council would be judged on 
what actual work had been done; 

3. It would be necessary to limit the amount 
of research work to what could be carried out 
successfully by the new secretariat before the 
next session of the Commission. 

In connexion with the last point, Mr. McNeil 
said that his Government endorsed the resolu
tion laying down the lines for future investiga
tions, but had some misgivings as to whether 
the Secretariat would be able to complete the 
work by November. 

Not all the positions on the secretariat of the 
Commission had been filled and owing to the 
complexity and importance of the work, and 
hence to the need for highly qualified staff, the 
Secretary-General should not be rushed into 
making appointments. With that caveat, his 
Government considered that the general scheme 
adopted by the Commission was a sound one. 

It was desirable to have the co-operation of 
the countries which had suffered under Japanese 
aggression, and hence a resolution, based on an 
original United Kingdom proposal, had been 
adopted. 

He agreed with Mr. Nehru that the Commis
sion should have a predominantly Asiatic 
'character. The question of a majority was un
important. In expert commissions, the vote of 
this or that country should count for little; the 
quality of the work was the important thing. 

Commission, non pas pour des motifs egoistes, 
mais dans un effort pour elaborer un plan en vue 
d'arriver un jour ace que tous les habitants du 
globe se sentent concitoyens. 

Le resultat principal de Ia premiere session de 
Ia Commission est !'adoption d'un programme de 
travail base sur des donnees economiques saines. 

Le representant de l'Inde, M. Nehru, a criti
que Ia position prise par Ia delegation du Royau
me-Uni a Changhai. II est vrai que les represen
tants du Royaume-Uni, adoptant un point de 
vue realiste, ont propose un programme de tra
vail moins ambitieux. A leur avis, Ia premiere 
tftche etait de decider par que! travail commen
cer et, a ce sujet, ils furent guides par trois 
considerations: 

1. Les problemes auxquels il faut s'attaquer 
soot ceux qui se presentent dans tous, ou presque 
tous, les pays devastes de Ia region, et que les 
differents Gouvernements considerent comme les 
plus urgents; 

2. II est necessaire d'arriver a des resultats 
concrets aussi vite que possible car Ia Commis
sion et le Conseil seront juges tousles deux sur le 
travail reellement accompli; 

3. II est necessaire de limiter les travaux de 
recherches a ce qui peut Hre accompli par le 
nouveau secretariat avant Ia prochaine session 
de Ia Commission. 

Au sujet du dernier point, M. McNeil declare 
que son Gouvernement approuve Ia resolution 
proposant des etudes ulterieures, mais il doute 
quelque peu que le Secretariat soit capable 
d'accomplir ce travail pour novembre. 

II y a encore des postes vacants au secretariat 
de Ia Commission, mais si l'on considere Ia com
plexite et !'importance du travail et, comme 
consequence, Ia necessite d'avoir un personnel 
hautement qualifie, il ne faut pas demander au 
Secretaire general de faire des nominations 
hfttives. A cet avertissement pres, son Gouverne
ment considere que le plan general adopte par Ia 
Commission est judicieux. 

II est desirable de disposer de Ia collaboration 
des pays ayant souffert de l'agression japonaise. 
C'est pourquoi une resolution basee sur Ia propo
sition primitive du Royaume-Uni a ete adoptee. 

D'accord avec M. Nehru, il estime que Ia 
Commission doit a voir un caractere eminemment 
asiatique. La question de Ia majorite a Ia Com
mission est sans importance. Dans les commis
sions d'experts, le vote de tel ou tel pays doit 
compter pour peu; ce qui importe, c'est Ia qualite 



120 

There should be no question of the Commission 
breaking up into Asiatic and non-Asiatic groups. 

Another important point that had been made, 
was that the metropolitan countries should not 
have the option of withholding petitions of -ad
mission from territories. The representative of 
India objected to the sponsorship of the metro
politan country, but some form of sponsorship 
obviously would be necessary. If it were to come 
from another Member State against the wishes 
of the metropolitan country, it would lead to an 
unpleasant wrangle. Debates on colonial status 
could only take place at a much higher level 
than the Economic Commission on Asia and the 
Far East. 

Il the Commission was prepared to confine it
self to its specific functions, there should be no 
danger of the political aspect occupying a too 
important position. By proceeding with caution 
and building upon the work offered it, the Com
mission would be able, not only to satisfy the 
legitimate aspirations of the Asiatic peoples, 
but to,bring credit to the Economic and Social 
Council. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) em
phasized the importance of the work of the Com
mission and the encouragement which was to be 
drawn from its forward-looking programme. 

There were two points which awaited action 
by the Council. As regards the first, namely, the 
additi9nal terms of reference, no objections had 
been put forward, and he hoped that it would be 
possible to adopt them quickly. The second 
point concerned the membership of the Com
mission and, in his opinion, a very happy 
solution had been found. 

It was necessary to maintain a distinction be
tween Member and non-member States. Mem
bers of the United Nations had certain specific 
obligations and responsibilities. They naturally 
would want the help of non-member nations 
and that could be provided through the scheme 
of associate membership. 

He suggested that the two questions should 
be taken up in the Council rather than be 
referred to the Economic Committee. 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) welcomed the work 
which had already been accomplished by the 
Commission. Its programme of work contem
plated not only the reconstruction of devastated 
areas but the better economic development of 
under-developed areas, the latter aspect of which 

du travail accompli. II ne doit pas etre question 
que la Commission se partage en deux groupes, 
celui des pays asiatiques et celui des pays non 
asiatiques. 

Un autre point important qui a etl~ signale est 
celui declarant que les Puissances metropoli
taines ne peuvent pas ne pas transmettre les
demandes d'admission des differents territoires. 
Le representant de l'Inde a objecte au principe 
de parrainage par Ia Puissance metropolitaine, 
mais une certaine forme de parrainage est 
evidemment necessaire. Si, contre le desir de Ia 
Puissance metropolitaine, un autre Etat Mem
bre presentait Ia demande d'admission d'un 
territoire, cela conduirait a une penible querelle. 
On ne peut debattre le statut colonial qu'a un 
niveau beaucoup plus eleve que celui de Ia Com
mission economique pour l'Asie et {'Extreme
Orient. 

Si la Commission est bien decidee a se limiter 
a ses fonctions propres, il n'y a pas lieu de crain
dre que les aspects politiques des problemes 
n'occupent une place trop importante. En proce
dant avec precaution et en realisant le travail 
qui lui a He propose, Ia Commission pourra non 
seulement satisfaire les aspirations legitimes des 
peuples de l'Asie, mais augmenter le prestige du 
Conseil economique et social. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) souligne 
l'importance du travail de Ia Commission et les 
perspectives encourageantes que fait entrevoir 
le programme progressiste qu'elle a trace. 

II y a deux points sur lesquels on attend une 
decision du Conseil. En ce qui concerne le pre
mier, a savoir le mandat supplementaire accorde 
a Ia Commission, aucune objection n'a He soule
vee et il espere qu'il sera possible de l'adopter 
rapidement. Le second point concerne Ia compo
sition de Ia Commission et, a son avis, une solu
tion tres heureuse a ete trouvee. 

II est necessaire de maintenir une distinction 
entre Etats Membres et Etats non membres de 
l'Organisation des Nations Unies. Les Membres 
ont certaines obligations et certaines responsabi
Iites particulieres. IIs desirent naturellement 
aider les Etats non membres, et cela peut etre 
fait gr~ce a Ia participation de ceux-ci comme 
membres associes. 

II propose que les deux questions soient soumi
ses au Conseil plut8t que renvoyees au Comite 
des affaires economiques. 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) felicite Ia Commission 
pour le travail qu'elle a deja accompli. Le 
programme de Ia Commission envisage non seule
ment Ia reconstruction des regions devastees 
mais egalement le developpement economique 
des regions insuffisamment developpese. Ce 



121 

was of particular interest to Latin American 
countries. 

He noted with satisfaction the plans for the 
further development of agriculture and industry 
and for the development of inland transport and 
commerce. He hoped that the Commission 
would give full effect to the recommendations 
contained in its terms of reference. 

Mr. MENDES-FRANCE (France) expressed the 
gratification of the French Government at the 
first highly promising results of the work of the 
Commission. On the whole, his Government 
could accept the resolutions put forward by it. 

The Commission's work had been carried out 
in a spirit of collaboration which was to a large 
extent due to the conciliatory spirit and autho
rity of its Chairman, Mr. Tsiang, representa
tive of China. His report to the President of the 
Council (document E/30 Rev. 1) contained 
much useful factual data and excellent sugges
tions for the solution of the economic problems 
of Asia. 1 

Asia and the Far East formed a huge economic 
unit within which the reconstruction of devas
tated areas, the raising of the general standard 
of living and the development of its produc
tion and foreign trade would have to be carried 
out. 

No confusion should exist between the idea of 
economic reconstruction and that of reconstitu
ting Asia in the pre-war pattern. The economic 
and political changes arising from the last war 
could not be ignored. 

There was a tendency towards industrializa
tion and that was essential if the standard of 
living was to be raised. However, political in
dependence should not lead to economic autarchy 
as it had done, in certain instances, in Europe. 

The tendency to take up the economic rela
tionship which existed before the war between 
the under-developed and highly industrialized 
regions was more or less incompatible with the 
second tendency, which was at present apparent, 
to establish regional economic units. Exclusive 
emphasis on either aspect would be a mistake. 
Close economic relations would have to be deve
loped between neighbouring countries, but at 
the same time it would be unwise to ignore 
economic currents which previously had proved 
useful. 

dernier point interesse particulierement les pays 
de l' Amerique latine. 

II exprime sa satisfaction au sujet des plans 
pour le developpement de !'agriculture et de 
l'industrie et pour le developpement des trans
ports interieurs et du com.merce. 11 espere que la 
Commission mettra entierement en pratique les 
recommandations exp:rimees dans son mandat. 

M. MENDES-FRANCE (France) exprime la 
satisfaction du Gouvernement franc;ais au sujet 
des premiers resultats, hautement prometteurs, 
du travail de la Commission. D'une fac;on gene
rale, son Gouvernement peut accepter les reso
lutions proposees. 

Le travail de la Commission a ete realise dans 
un esprit de collaboration dft pour une grande 
part a l'esprit de conciliation et a l'autorite 
de son President, M. Tsiang, representant de la 
Chine. Son rapport au President du Conseil 
(document E/307 /Rev.1) contient quantite de 
donnees concretes utiles et de propositions 
excellentes pour la solution des problemes econo
miques de 1' Asie1• 

L' Asie et !'Extreme-Orient forment une vaste 
unite economique ou devra etre realisee la recons
truction des regions devastees, l'elevation du 
niveau general de vie et le developpement de la 
production et du commerce exterieur. 

11 ne faut pas confondre la reconstruction eco
nomique de l' Asie avec le retablissement des 
conditions d'avant-guerre. Les changements 
economiques et politiques produits par la derniere 
guerre ne peuvent etre ignores. 

Une tendance vers !'industrialisation s'est 
manifestee et son maintien est essentiel si l'on 
veut elever le niveau de vie. Cependant, l'inde
pendance politique ne doit pas conduire vers 
l'autarcie economique, comme cela s'est produit 
parfois en Europe. 

La tendance a reprendre les relations economi
ques qui existaient avant la guerre entre les 
regions peu developpees et les pays tres indus
trialises est plus ou moins incompatible avec une 
seconde tendance, apparaissant actuellement 
et consistant a realiser des unites economiques 
regionales. S'attacher exclusivement a l'un ou a 
l'autre de ces deux aspects serait une erreur. 
Des relations economiques suivies doivent etre 
developpees entre pays voisins, mais en meme 
temps il serait peu sage d'ignorer les courants 
economiques qui se sont montres utiles aupa
ravant. 

The countries of Asia and the Far East would Les pays de l'Asie et de !'Extreme--Orient ne 
not be able to reconstruct the devastation in pourraient p;::s reconstruireleursregionsdevastees 

1 See Official Records of the Economic and Social Council, 1 Voir les Proces-verbaux ojficiels du Conseil economique 
Second Year, Fourth Session, Supplement No. 10. et social, deuxieme annee, quatrieme session, supplement 

No 10. 



122 

their areas without outside help. What was 
needed was world economic solidarity. 

For some time to come, the countries of the 
East would probably continue to export basic 
commodities, which were greatly needed in 
other parts of the worl~, in return for machinery 
with which to increase production. 

The work of the Commission would be seri
ously jeopardized if it were allowed to become 
a platform for political propaganda. The fact 
that political considerations had occasionally 
taken precedence over economic considerations 
might have retarded, to a certain extent, the 
work of both the Economic Commission for 
Europe and the Economic Commission for Asia 
and the Far East. 

The French Government had never subscribed 
whole-heartedly to the idea of regional economic 
units and while such units might, in certain 
instances, be necessary and useful, care would 
have to be taken to guard and preserve the ideal 
of international co-operation. 

Wide freedom of expression should be granted 
to Governments and territories. To that end, 
the French delegation to the Commission would 
always include responsible representatives of the 
Indochinese Union. 

The solution of that problem, suggested by 
the Committee of the Whole, appeared to Mr. 
Mendes-France to be both consistent and equit
able. The system of associate members was a 
flexible one and experience would show how it 
could be worked to the best advantage. 

Having passed the organizational stage, the 
Commission would now have to proceed to take 
action on the more urgent problems which faced 
it. He agreed with the representative of the 
United Kingdom on the need for a strict and 
careful recruitment of staff. 

According to the decision taken by the Coun
cil, he would agree to having the report dis
cussed finally in the Council or to its being 
referred to the Economic Committee. 

Mr. EVERTS (Netherlands), after congratu
lating the Commission on its report, said that he 
believed the solution found to the question of 
associate membership by the Committee of the 
Whole had been a happy one, considering the 
conflicting viewpoints expressed in the course of 
the debates in the Committee. 

He did not believe that the votes of the repre
sentatives of the territories concerned would 
give more power to the metropolitan States who 
were members of the Commission. A metro-

sans aide exterieure. Ce qui est necessaire, c'est 
une solidarite economique mondiale. 

Pendant encore un certain temps, Ies pays 
asiatiques continueront probablement a exporter 
des produits essentiels, tres demandes dans les 
autres parties du monde, en echange des machi
nes qui leur permettront d'accrottre leur pro
duction. 

Le travail de Ia Commission serait serieuse· 
ment compromis si cette derniere tendait a 
devenir un tremplin pour la propagande politi
que. Le fait que les considerations politiques 
ont parfois pris le pas sur les considerations 
economiques peut avoir retarde jusqu'a un cer
tain point le travail de Ia Commission economi
que pour !'Europe et de la Commission economi
que pour l'Asie et !'Extreme-Orient. 

Le Gouvernement fran~ais n'a jamais sous
crit de bon gre a !'idee d'unites economiques 
regionales et, bien que celles-ci puissent dans 
certains cas etre necessaires et utiles, ii faut 
prendre soin de garder et de preserver !'ideal 
de Ia collaboration internationale. 

Une grande liberte d'expression doit etre 
accordee aux Gouvernements et aux territoires. 
A cette fin, Ia delegation fran~aise a Ia Commis
sion comprendra toujours parmi ses membres 
des representants qualifies de !'Union indo
chinoise. 

La solution de ce probleme proposee par Ia 
Commission siegeant en comite apparait a 
M. Mendes-France a Ia fois comme logique et 
equitable. Le systeme de participation comme 
membres associes est un systeme souple et !'expe
rience montrera la meilleure fa~on de l'utiliser. 

Ayant depasse Ia periode d'organisation, Ia 
Commission doit maintenant passer a Ia solution 
des problemes les plus urgents qu'elle a devant 
elle. M. Mendes-France est d'accord avec le 
representant du Royaume-Uni sur Ia necessite 
d'un recrutement de personnel prudent et severe. 

II est pret a admettre que Ie rapport soit 
discute au Conseil ou qu'il soit transmis au 
Comite des affaires economiques, suivant la 
decision que prendra le Conseil. 

M. EvERTS (Pays-Bas), a pres a voir felicite 
Ia Commission pour son rapport, exprime !'opi
nion que la solution de la question de participa
tion de membres associes qu'a trouvee Ia Com
mission siegeant en comite est une solution 
heureuse si l'on considere les points de vues con
tradictoires exprimes au cours des debats au 
sein du Comite. 

II ne croit pas que Ies voix des representants 
des territoires interesses donneront plus de pou
voir aux Etats metropolitains qui sont membres 
de Ia Commission. L'intervention d'un Etat 



123 

politan State would cease to act as intermediary 
as soon as it had transmitted to the Commission 
an application for associate membership by one 
of its territories. Once admitted to associate 
membership, the territory itself would be left 
free to appoint its own representatives, and 
could recall them at will if their services proved 
unsatisfactory. 

With respect to the means by which a terri
tory could become an associate member of the 
Commission, the terms of reference of the Com
mittee of the Whole stated that a proposal for 
associate membership for a certain territory 
should come from the State responsible for the 
international relations of that territory. In his 
opinion, and that of other members of the Com
mittee, this did not go far enough. The United 
States amendment solved this problem by leav
ing a certain amount of initiative to the territory 
itself. He had supported the United States 
amendment in the Committee of the Whole, and 
would continue to support it in the Council. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) stated that he would 
support the proposal made by the representative 
of India at the previous meeting if Mr. Nehru 
pressed his proposal. 

He further agreed with the suggestions made 
by the representative of the United Kingdom 
earlier in the meeting, concerning the creation 
of a thoroughly competent secretariat for the 
Economic Commission for Asia and the Far 
East. 

In addition, he would support the proposal of 
the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics to the 
effect that all the countries of Asia, which were 
Members of the United Nations, should be
come members of the Commission, but he did 
not agree with the USSR representative's pro
posal not to include Turkey as a member ot the 
Commission. 

Mr. CHANG (China) expressed his gratifica
tion at the way in which the report of the Work
ing Group had been received, and praised the 
report as a constructive analysis of interest to 
the whole world. 

Regarding the accusations of political bias in 
the discussions of the Commission, he said that 
great care should be taken not to criticize sug
gestions on the grounds that they were political 
whenever a problem arose with regard to the 
desire for freedom and self-respect of peoples, 
and in particular the peoples of Asia. 

As regards membership, the Chinese delega
tion was not completely satisfied with the recom
mendations of the Committee of the Whole, but 
since he felt that adjustments could be made as 
the work of the Commission progressed, he did 

metropolitain prend fin des que celui-ci a trans
mis a la Commission la demande formulee par un 
de ses territoires en vue d'etre admis en qualite 
de membre assode. Des que le territoire a cette 
qualite, il est libre de nommer ses representants 
et de les rappeler a son gre s'il n'est pas satisfait 
de leurs services. 

En ce qui concerne la fa!;on dont un territoire 
peut devenir membre assode de la Commission, 
le mandat de la Commission siegeant en comite 
stipule que la demande d'admission d'un certain 
territoire a titre de membre assode doit etre 
transmise par l'Etat membre charge des rela
tions internationales de ce territoire. L'orateur, 
de meme que d'autres membres de la Commis
sion, estiment que cela n'est pas suffisant. 
L'amendement de la delegation des Etats-Unis 
resoud la question en laissant une certaine part 
d'initiative au territoire lui-meme. II a appuye 
cet amendement a la Commission siegeant eu 
comite et continuera de l'appuyer au Conseil. 

M. MALIK (Liban) declare qu'il appuiera la 
proposition faite par le representant de l'Inde 
lors de la seance precedente si M. Nehru main
tient sa proposition. 

II exprime en outre son accord avec les propo
sitions faites par le representant du Royaume
Uni au debut de la seance concernant la creation 
d'un secretariat specialement competent pour Ia 
Commission economique pour l'Asie et !'Extre
me-Orient. 

De plus, il est dispose a appuyer Ia proposition 
faite par l'Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques tendant a ce que tous les pays de 
l'Asie, Membres 'de !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies, deviennent membres de la Commission, 
mais il n'est pas d'accord avec !a-proposition du 
representant de l'URSS de ne pas y admettre 
la Turquie. 

M. CHANG (Chine) exprime sa satisfaction 
pour la fa~on dont le rapport du Groupe de tra
vail a He accueilli et loue le rapport en tant 
qu'analyse constructive, interessant le monde 
en tier. 

En ce qui concerne les accusations portees 
con tre la Commission de de vier, lors de ses 
discussions, vers les questions politiques, il 
estime qu'il faut etre prudent en critiquant 
des propositions pour leur caractere politique 
lorsqu'il s'agit de questions touchant le desir 
de liberte et l'amour-propre des peuples, surtout 
des peuples de l'Asie. 

En ce qui concerne la participation aux tra
vaux de la Commission, la delegation chinoise 
n'approuve pas entierement les recommanda
tions de la Commission siegeant en comite mais, 
comme elle croit qu'une mise au point peut etre 



124 

not wish to make any detailed criticisms at the 
present juncture; he would reserve his sugges
tions until a later meeting of the Commission 
and of the Council. 

He proposed the adoption of the following 
resolution: 

"The Economic and Social Council 

"Notes the report of the first session of the 
Economic Commission for Asia and the Far East; 

"Expresses its appreciation, and approves the 
preparatory arrangements made by the Com
mission for the carrying out of its functions." 

In addition, he proposed that a vote should be 
taken without further discussion on the two 
draft resolutions concerning terms of reference 
and membership contained in the report of the 
Committee of the Whole. 

Mr. NEHRU (India) agreed with the proposal 
of the representative of China to approve the 
report of the Commission, and to vote im
mediately on the draft resolution concerning the 
terms of reference of the Commission. He wish
ed, however, to draw the attention of the Coun
cil to the fact that the draft resolution on 
membership had been adopted in the Committee 
of the Whole by only a Yery n::trrow majority and 
that there had been four or five alternative 
drafts before the Committee, which had been 
rejected by very narrow majorities. He, there
fore, felt that the ·alternative .drafts should be 
studied by the Economic Committee of the 
Council before final action was taken on the 
matter. 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) suggested an addition to the Chinese 
proposal concerning membership of the field in
vestigation groups of the Commission. His 
proposal was designed to ensure that any States 
which were members of the Commission would, 
if they so desired, also be members of the working 
groups. 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that since the 
text of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics' 
proposal was not yet available to the members 
of the Council except in Russian, they could not 
take a decision on it. As a possible course of ac
tion he proposed the following addition to the 
proposal put forward by the representative of 
China: " ... and draws to the attention of the 
Commission the views expressed concerning the 
report by the members of the Economic and 
Social Council''. 

faite a mesure que progresseraient ses travaux, 
M. Chang ne desire pas en faire une critique 
detail lee pour Ie moment; il reserve ses observa
tions pour des seances ulterieures de Ia Commis
sion et du Conseil. 

II propose d'adopter Ia resolution suivante: 

"Le Conseil economique et social 

"Prend acte du rapport de Ia premiere session 
de Ia Commission economique pour I' Asie et 
!'Extreme-Orient; 

"Exprime sa satisfaction et approuve les 
dispositions preparatoires prises par Ia Commis
sion en vue de Ia mise a execution de ses fonc
tions." 

En outre, il propose que I'on procede sans 
discussions supplementaires au vote sur Ies deux 
projets de resolution du rapport de Ia Commis
sion siegeant en comite concernant son mandat 
et Ia composition de Ia Commission. 

M. NEHRU (Inde) est d'accord avec Ia propo
sition du representant de Ia Chine approuvant 
Ie rapport de Ia Commission et proposant de 
mettre immediatement aux voix Ie projet de 
resolution concernant le mandat de Ia Commis
sion. II desire cependant attirer !'attention du 
Conseil sur le fait que Ie projet de resolution 
sur Ia composition de Ia Commission a ete adop
te, par Ia Commission siegeant en comite, a une 
tres faible majorite et que quatre ou cinq autres 
projets ont ete presentes a Ia Commission et 
rejetes par une tres petite majorite. II croit par 
consequent que les autres projets devraient 
egalement etre etudies par le Comite des affaires 
economiques du Conseil avant qu'une decision 
finale soit prise sur cette question. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) desire faire une addition a Ia 
proposition chinoise sur Ia composition des grou
pes de Ia Commission chargee d'enquetes sur 
place. Sa proposition a pour but de permettre 
a tout Etat membre de Ia Commission d'etre 
membre des groupes de travail s'il le desire. 

Le PRESIDENT fait observer que, puisque le 
texte de Ia proposition de !'Union des Republi
ques socialistes sovietiques n'existe encore qu'en 
russe, le Conseil ne peut prendre de decision ace 
sujet. Comme une solution possible, il propose 
d'ajouter a Ia proposition presentee par Ie repre
sentant de Ia Chine:" ... et attire !'attention de 
Ia Commission sur les opinions exprimees par Ies 
membres du Conseil economique et social au 
sujet du rapport". 



125 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) agreed to the President's proposal. 

Sir Andrew Cww (United Kingdom) pointed 
out that a similar proposal had been made by 
the representative of the USSR at the Shanghai 
meeting, but had failed to secure the support of 
any other delegation. He feared, therefore, that 
the adoption_ of the President's proposal would 
mean going back on the decision taken by the 
Commission at Shanghai, by giving the weight of 
the Council to the USSR proposal. 

Mr. CHANG (China) and Mr. THORP (United 
States of America) approved the proposal made 
by the President on, the grounds that it would 
leave the Commission complete freedom of ac
tion. 

Decisions: 

1. The resolution proposed by the representa
tive of China, as amended by the President, was 
adopted. 

2. The report of the Committee of the Whole 
was referred to the Economic Committee for final 
drafting of the resolutions concerning membership 
and terms of reference. 

33. Meetings of commissions 

The PRESIDENT explained that it was sug
gested that the forthcoming session of the Com
mission on Human Rights, which was scheduled 
to open in Geneva on 25 August 194 7, should be 
postponed until after the close of the session of 
the General Assembly, since certain members of 
the Commission would also have part in the 
work of the General Assembly. 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) was willing to ac
cept the proposal, but expressed the hope that 
it would in no way retard the preparation of the 
draft Bill on Human Rights upon which the 
Commission was engaged. 

Mr. MENDES-FRANCE (France) agreed with 
the representative of Chile. 

Decisions: 
1. The Council agreed that the Commission on 

Human Rights should meet in Geneva as soon after 
the close of the session of the General Assembly as 
possible. 

2. On the proposal of Mr. Chang (China) it 
was decided to refer the 1948 programme of meet
ings to the Committee on Procedural Questions. 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) accepte la proposition du 
President. 

Sir Andrew Cww (Royaume-Uni) fait obser
ver qu'une proposition semblable avait ete faite 
par le representant de l'URSS a la reunion de 
Changai mais n'avait re~u l'appui d'aucune 
autre delegation. Par consequent, il craint 
que l'adoption de la proposition du President 
n'entraine un retour sur la decision prise par la 
Commission a Changhai, en donnant l'appui 
du Conseil ala proposition de l'URSS. 

M. CHANG (Chine) et M. THORP (Etats-Unis 
d'Amerique) approuvent la proposition faite 
par le President, estimant qu'elle laisse ala Com
mission une complete liberte d'action. 

Decisions: 

1. La resolution proposee par le representant 
de la Chine et amendee par le President est adoptee. 

2. Le rapport de la Commission siegeant en 
comite est transmis au Comite des a if aires economi
ques pour que celui-ci elabore le texte final des 
resolutions concernant la composition de la Com
mission et son mandat. 

33. Reunions des commissions 

Le PRESIDENT explique qu'une proposition 
a ete faite en vue de renvoyer la session de la 
Commission des droits de l'homme, qui doit 
s'ouvrir le 25 aot1t 1947 a Geneve, jusqu'apre3 
la session de l'Assemblee generale, etant donne 
que certains membres de la Commission doivent 
egalement prendre part aux travaux de l'Assem
blee generale. 

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) est d'accord pour 
accepter la proposition mais exprime l'espoir 
que cela ne retardera d'aucune fa~on la prepara
tion du projet de declaration internationale des 
droits de l'homme a laquelle la Commission est 
en train de proceder. 

M. MENDES-FRANCE (France) est d'accord 
avec le representant du Chili. 

Decisions: 

1. Le Conseil accepte que la Commission des 
droits de l'homme se reunisse a Geneve le plus tot 
possible apres la session de l'Assemblee generate. 

2. Au_ sujet de la proposition de M. Chang 
(Chine), il est decide de transmettre la question du 
programme des reunions pour 1948 au Comite 
charge des questions de procedure. 

La seance est levee a 18 heures. 




